ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON ENERGY
February 2, 2017
11:10 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Adam Whol, Chair
Representative |Ivy Spohnhol z, Vice Chair
Representative Matt C aman

Represent ati ve Dean Westl ake

Represent ati ve DeLena Johnson
Representative Jennifer Johnston
Represent ati ve George Rauscher

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 80

“"An Act adopting the Muinicipal Property Assessed C ean Energy
Act; authorizing nunicipalities to establish prograns to inpose
assessnments for energy inprovenents in regions designated by
nmuni ci palities; inposing fees; and providing for an effective
date."

- MOVED CSHB 80( ENE) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 80

SHORT TITLE: MUNI ENERGY | MPROVEMNT: ASSESSVNTS/ BONDS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) WOOL

01/ 25/ 17 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 25/ 17 (H) ENE, CRA

01/ 26/ 17 (H ENE AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 17

01/ 26/ 17 (H) Heard & Hel d

01/ 26/ 17 (H) M NUTE( ENE)

02/ 02/ 17 (H ENE AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

SEAN SKALI NG, Assi stant Executive Director
Energy Policy Director

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE -1- February 2, 2017



Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during discussion of HB
80.

ROB EARL, Staff

Represent ati ve Adam Wol

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions on HB 80 on behalf of
the bill sponsor, Representative Wol.

GENE THERRI AULT, Energy Policy Assistant

Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during discussion of HB
80.

BRI TTANY SMART

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of the anmendnent.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

11:10: 36 AM

CHAIR ADAM WOOL called the House Special Conmittee on Energy
neeting to order at 11:10 a.m Representatives Wol, Spohnhol z,
Rauscher, Westlake, Johnson, and Johnston were present at the
call to order. Representative Claman arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB 80- MUNI ENERGY | MPROVENMNT: ASSESSIVNTS/ BONDS

11:10: 56 AM

CHAI R WOOL announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 80, "An Act adopting the Minicipal Property

Assessed Clean Energy Act; authorizing nunicipalities to
establish prograns to inpose assessnments for energy inprovenents
in regions designated by nmunicipalities; inposing fees; and

providing for an effective date."

CHAIR WOOL clarified that the proposed bill would allow
muni ci palities and boroughs to pay for the program using the

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE - 2- February 2, 2017



existing property tax system to incentivize energy efficiency
i nprovenents to conmercial buildings.

11:11: 19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSTON asked if the proposed bill allowed for
any power generation, and, if so, were there any caveats to the
si ze of power generation.

11:11: 50 AM

SEAN SKALI NG,  Assistant Executive Director, Energy Policy
Director, Al aska Energy Authority, in response, explained that
the proposed bill did allow for alternative energy being added
to a building, as long as it was a permanent fixture. He
of fered an exanple of heat punps and sol ar.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSTON expressed her concern for the addition
of a gas generator.

MR. SKALING offered his belief that the |anguage would be
specific to the municipality which adopted this in the
comunity. He pointed out that the proposed |egislation allowed
for alternative energy to happen, whereas sideboards could be
added at the nunicipal |evel.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSTON stated that, as the program was already
in place, public buildings could have their own gas turbines.

MR. SKALI NG replied, yes.

11:13: 50 AM

CHAI R WOCOL opened public testinony.

11:14: 19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ noved to adopt Amendnent J.1, |abeled
30-LS0337\J. 1, Shutts, 2/1/17, which read:

Page 7, lines 25 - 30:

Delete all material and insert:

"Sec. 29.55.120. Review required. The record
owner of eligible property shall obtain from an
i ndependent third party the foll ow ng:

(1) for each proposed qualified project,

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE - 3- February 2, 2017



(A a review of the energy or emssions
basel ine conditions, as appropriate; and

(B) the projected reduction in energy
costs, energy consunption or demand, or em ssions
affecting local air quality, as appropriate; and

(2) for each conpleted qualified project,
verification that the qualified project was properly
conpleted and is operating as intended."

Page 9, following line 22:
I nsert a new paragraph to read:

"(4) reduction of em ssions affecting |oca
air quality;"”

Renunber the foll owi ng paragraphs accordingly.

Page 10, |ine 16:
Del ete "decrease energy consunption or demand,

i ncl udi ng"
Insert "reduce energy consunption or denand,
energy costs, or emssions affecting |ocal air

quality, and includes”

CHAI R WOCOL obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

11:14: 46 AM

ROB EARL, Staff, Representative Adam Wol, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, explained that the proposed anendnent addressed the
concerns that a property owner could not retrofit to a cleaner

t hough not cheaper, energy source and utilize the program and
would now allow a nunicipality or borough to use the PACE
(Property Assessed Cl ean Energy) program to finance projects to
inmprove air quality, even if the project did not decrease energy

costs. He directed attention to the Explanation of Anendnent
[I ncluded in nmenbers' packets] and referred to page 7, lines 25
- 31 of the proposed bill. The proposed anendnent clarified

that the comrercial property owner was responsible for hiring
the pre and post PACE project reviews, and it added that the
criteria for the initial assessnment could include a projected
reduction in emssions. He noved on to page 9, line 22, of the
proposed bill, and noted that the proposed anmendnent added a
criteria for neeting the public purpose for the issue of bonds
and notes that it can include a reduction of em ssions affecting
local air quality. He referenced page 10, Iline 16, of the
proposed bill, and stated that the proposed anendnent added to

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE -4- February 2, 2017



the definition of "qualified inprovenment” as an inprovenent
intended to reduce em ssions affecting local air quality.

CHAIR WoOL clarified that this amendnent al l owed that
application for a PACE loan could include an inprovenent to a
structure for either efficiency or inprovenent to the quality of
t he exhaust.

11:17:17 AM

CHAIR WOOL renoved his objection. There being no further
objection to the proposed Anendnent J. 1, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSTON opi ned that the anmendnent seened to take
away from the argunent that the loan was being paid for by
savings from energy efficiency.

11:17: 47 AM

CENE  THERRI AULT, Energy Policy Assistant, Al aska  Energy
Aut hority, said that the remainder of the bill still sought
enough energy savings to cover the costs of the inprovenent and
that the addition of the amendnent did not short circuit this.
He directed attention to a graph from the House Speci al
Conmittee on Energy neeting on January 26, 2017, which showed
that the inprovenents offered enough savings for the anortized

paynent, and was either cash positive or cash neutral. The
anendnent acknow edged that the achievenent for a reduction of
em ssions was also a desirable goal of the enterprise. He

offered an exanple of nultiple projects to save nobney, stating
that there was not encouragenent for anything that "ultimately
drives their cost up.”

11: 19: 26 AM

CHAIR WOOL stated that an auditor could be hired for a study to
ensure that costs would not increase.

MR. THERRI AULT expressed his agreenent, and reported that part
of the required review was for a recommendation on "the sensible
things to do" wth an estimation for whether it was the
economcally smart thing to do, and a followup to ensure the
application was done correctly.

11: 20: 07 AM

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE - 5- February 2, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ asked to clarify that this gave
potential borrowers the opportunity to nmake the inprovenents,
but it did not require anyone to do anything that was not cost
neutral .

MR. THERRI AULT offered his agreenent, and stated that the
proposed legislation offered a mechanism which allowed for a
| ocal government to voluntarily decide whether it nade sense
wWithin its jurisdiction, and then, it was up to the individua
property owner

REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHCOLZ asked if there were any federal tax
savi ngs which a business could realize by making this decision
to reduce em ssions.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that although there could be, he was not
aware if there were still any incentives. He all owed that any
incentives could be taken into consideration for savings.

11: 21: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked how this program would work in an
unor gani zed area or borough.

MR. THERRI AULT expl ai ned that the nechani sm gave perm ssion to a
| ocal government which exercised its property tax authority.
Therefore, this could be used as a collection tool for any
obl i gati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked how nuch area of the state was
cover ed.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that, although he did not know the
acreage, the majority of the state population lived in areas
where property taxes were | evied.

[ 1 ndi sc]

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked for clarification that people in
unorgani zed areas of the state would not be able to take
advant age of this program

MR. THERRI AULT expressed his agreenent, as the program was only

available in areas with a | ocal governnent which issued property
t ax.

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE - 6- February 2, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked whether property owners were the
only ones nmaki ng paynents.

VR. THERRI AULT explained that, unlike water and sewer
assessnments that applied to an entire geographic area, this
mechani sm only applied to individual property, so the individual
property owner decided for his property only.

11: 24: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WESTLAKE asked for clarification that [in]
organi zed boroughs, r at her than paying a borough tax,
i nprovenents could be made for efficiencies or air quality and
paynments were made for these inprovenents.

MR. THERRI AULT reiterated that the proposed legislation only
applied to comercial properties, or multi-unit residential
properties of four or nore. The property owner decided whether
the inmprovenents woul d make sense and save enough, and this |oan
woul d be re-paid through an assessnent which was included on the
property tax bill. He explained that this was not part of the
property tax, but was a flat amount per year for a stated nunber
of years that was contractually agreed upon between the property
owner and the | ocal governnent.

CHAIR WOOL stated that the billing nmechanism was a line item on
the property tax, in addition to the property tax, and if either
itemwas not paid, this would be a default of the property tax.

MR. THERRI AULT expressed his agreement, and said that the |oca
government had the ability to collect the obligation along with
the property tax and any other assessnent. As the |ocal
governnent collected this, the PACE obligation default rate was
| ess than 1 percent.

11: 27: 48 AM

BRI TTANY SMART testified in support of the amendnent and stated
that it was an energy saving [indisc].

[ Public testinony was cl osed]

11: 28: 35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ noved to report HB 80, Version 30-
LS0337\J, as anended, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying zero fiscal note. There

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE -7- February 2, 2017



being no objection, CSHB 80(ENE) was noved from the House
Special Comm ttee on Energy.

11:29: 07 AM

The commttee took a brief at-ease.

11: 32: 33 AM

CHAI R WOCOL brought the commttee back to order.
ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on Energy neeting was adjourned at 11:32 a.m

HOUSE ENE COWM TTEE - 8- February 2, 2017



